

EDWIN ALEXIS GÓMEZ

LOS ANGELES, CA • EDWINALEXISGOMEZ@GMAIL.COM • 562.882.6506

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Film Production Vast knowledge of film and video projects from concept to completion. Effective at organizing and coordinating shoots. Experience using production equipment creating short films, digital series and documentaries.

Technical Proficiencies Setup and operate a variety of equipment, Three-point lighting, Adobe Premiere CC, Final Cut Pro X, Final Draft, iMovie, Adobe After Effects, Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign and Microsoft Office.

Administration Organize workloads to meet strict deadlines. Train and support team members. Utilize effective project management strategies to prioritize competing demands. Establish and maintain strong working relationships with staff, management, and various departments. Demonstrated ability to meet deadlines and objectives, while improving productivity and reducing costs. Excellent organizational skills and communication in both English and Spanish.

Accomplishments Short film "Quédate Callado" won a Grand Jury Award at the 2018 Outfest Fusion Film Festival. Awarded a 2018 Latino Public Broadcasting grant for his film "Joyride". Short film "La Sad Boy" official selection of Outfest 2019. Named a 2019 Lambda Literary Foundation for Emerging LGBTQ Voices Writers Retreat fellow, a 2020 VONA Voices fellow, and a 2020 Cine Qua Non Lab fellow.

SELECTED PROJECTS

Director

"Werq It" - NHMC Latinx Stream Showcase
"Welcome Back" NHMC Latinx Stream Showcase
"Joyride" - Award-winning Short Film
"La Sad Boy" - Short Film
"Quédate Callado" - Award-Winning Short Film
"Drops of Color" - Music Video

Writer

"Joyride" - Short Film
"Flower of Anger" - Play
"Siren Song y Otras Cosas Mágicas" - Play
"La Sad Boy" - Short Film
"Quédate Callado" - Award-Winning Short Film
"It's Not You, It's Me." - Digital Series

Producer

"Ultimo Supper" - Short Film
"Beyond the Runway" - Talk Show
"Treble Heart" - Documentary

Director of Photography

"Piano in the Wild" - Documentary
"Ovahness Ball" - Documentary
"Drops of Color" - Music Video
"Working tHEoRy - BTS" - Music Video

Production Designer

"Este Cuerpo Es Mío" - Music Video
"Flower of Anger" - Play

Script Supervisor

"The After Party" - Short Film
"Departure" - Short Film
"The Wall of Flame" - Short Film

Production Assistant

"Committed" - Short Film
"Lost n Found" - Digital Series

EXPERIENCE

Pitzer College 2012 – 2015

Claremont, CA

Urban Fellow for Intercollegiate Media Studies

- Produced, filmed and edited over 20 short films focused on LGBTQ issues, Food Justice, Native American Rights, and Incarcerated Youth
- Provided direction on community-based media projects and productions
- Finalized films for distribution to film festivals and YouTube
- Designed and branded program collateral, publications and new media
- Created and managed content for website and blog
- Managed communications with artists, scholars, galleries and institutions
- Assisted with installation of exhibitions and event programming
- Arranged loan of artwork, travel logistics, bookings, schedules, and PR for exhibitions
- Served as department liaison between Media Studies and the LGBTQ, Native American and Latino communities

WomenShelter of Long Beach 2009 – 2012

Long Beach, CA

Youth Services Counselor Advocate

- Organized intakes, assessments, and managed caseload in multiple languages
- Developed curriculum for the Youth Program
- Designed and branded event invitations, flyers, presentations and new media
- Served on planning committees and organized special events
- Educated community members and students on the effects of Domestic and Dating Violence
- Facilitated support groups and one-on-one sessions on various topics
- Led art therapy workshops with youth

REACH LA 2008

Los Angeles, CA

Production Assistant

- Coached youth on video editing software
- Developed documentaries from concept to production
- Finalized and distributed student created content to film festivals
- Aided in the videography of the organizations special events and balls

MMA Group 2006 – 2007

Los Angeles, CA

Graphic Design Intern & Personal Assistant

- Designed portfolio of MMA Group's work
- Created invitations for high profile events
- Delegated important business errands and organized meetings with clients

EDUCATION

Pitzer College

Claremont, CA

Bachelor of Arts in Fine Art & Media Studies

International Polytechnic High School.

Pomona, CA